
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

May 13, 2021 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – RETURNING  
 

85 Coventry Ridge  

 The Applicant is returning to request design review for the construction of a pavilion. The pavilion will 
be approximately 630 square feet and will be located on the rear of the home. The applicant received 
a side setback variance and a variance for an oversized accessory structure. 

 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 21 Warder Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a great room, laundry room, full 
bathroom and sunroom. The additions will total approximately 848 square feet and will be located to 
the rear of the home. 

 
22 Mill Neck 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered deck. The covered deck will 
be approximately 240 square feet and will be added to the rear of the home. The applicant has 
applied to the Zoning Board for approval for a side setback variance. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 

3 Black Wood Circle 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 1976 square feet and located in the Wilshire Hills subdivision. 

 
 

28 & 30 Skylight Trail 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home 
dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common 
wall. Lot 7 (28 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 1987 sq. ft. and Lot 8 (30 Skylight Trail) will be 
2000 sq. ft. The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 

 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
882 Linden Avenue 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the change to the exterior color of an existing 
commercial building. The business that currently occupies the space is "Carestream". 

 
 

3330 Monroe Avenue 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two temporary business identification 
signs. The sign on the east side of the building will be approximately 41 square feet and the sign on 
the south side of the building will be approximately 92 square feet. The signs will be made with 
banner material and will display the "Kinecta" Logo. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 

 117 East Street 
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for a 
porch addition. This property is zoned (AG) Agricultural and is designated historic. 

 



 

 

INFORMAL REVIEW 
 

 810 Allens Creek Road 
The Applicant is returning to request informal design review for exterior changes to a designated 
historic home in Pittsford. Some of the changes include a dormer windows, detached garage, porte 
cochere and a covered walkway. 

 

 18 Golf Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting an informal review for the construction of an oversized accessory 
structure. The applicant would like to construct a barn/garage on the property of a designated historic 
structure. 

 
3280 Monroe Avenue 

 The Applicant is returning to request informal design review for the exterior alteration and renovation 
to the existing McDonald's Restaurant. The project consists of alterations to the façade, the roof and 
the color of the building. 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 4/22/2021 MINUTES 



 

 

                                                                                                                    DRHPB Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                     May 13, 2021 

                                                                                                                    Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to:  

      
https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/87254428754?pwd=Z1BRSnp5WjBIWkxXNzNqNUlWTkQ3UT09 

 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

2.  Telephone 

You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the   

 meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 872 5442 8754 

 
  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 
We are pleased to offer Zoom Automated Transcription captions for our Town Board and 
volunteer board meetings held via Zoom.  Because this service automatically creates machine-
generated transcriptions, users should be aware that wording inaccuracies may occur. 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/87254428754?pwd=Z1BRSnp5WjBIWkxXNzNqNUlWTkQ3UT09


 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-22-21  pg. 1 
 

Draft  
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
April 22, 2021 

 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Leticia Fornataro, Dave Wigg, Kathleen Cristman 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board 
 
ABSENT 
Bonnie Salem 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board were 
held on Thursday, April 22 at 6:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and 
applicants participating remotely using Zoom. 
                              
Dirk Schneider, Chairman opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
The Board discussed plans for rolling out the banners for the historic district.  A targeted date will be the 
end of May.  An unveiling ceremony will be planned to include Town officials. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 20 Old Farm Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the enclosure of an existing open porch. The porch is 
located on the front of the home and will be enclosed to create a 92 square foot kitchen addition. 
 
Eric Schoenhardt, contractor for the project, was present. 
 
Dirk Schneider disclosed that he had worked with Mr. Schoenhardt in the past but has no financial 
interests in this project. 
 
Mr. Schoenhardt indicated there is a change in the proposed windows to double hung windows. 
 
Dave Wigg moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that the new windows 
have grills to match the existing windows on the house.  
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 55 Turning Leaf Drive  
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The porch will be 
approximately 495 square feet and will be located to the rear of the home. 
 
The homeowner, Hannah Lu, and contractor Matthew Atkinson was present. 
 
The project is a screened in porch off the kitchen.  It was noted that the rendering of the railing is not 
accurate and that horizontal cable railing will be utilized.  The Board indicated their approval of this 
choice. The roof will match the existing.   
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-22-21  pg. 2 
 

Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as amended with the horizontal cable railings. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 

 71 Reitz Parkway 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the second floor addition and three season room 
renovation. The existing three-season room will be renovated into a four-season room with an 
approximately 322 square foot second floor master bedroom suite addition on top. 
 
The homeowners, Kim and Ken Chin were present. 
 
David Wigg noted that he knows the applicant but has no financial interest in the project. 
 
All roofing, windows and shakes will match the existing on the home. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 

 2 Tor Hill 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 2154 square feet and will be located in the Cottages at Malvern Hills 
Subdivision. 
 
Marie Kenton was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Ms. Kenton pointed out that there are three textures on this new home (board and batten, clapboard 
and stone) but the colors for the board and batten and clapboard will be the same.   
 
The shutters were discussed.  It was discussed that the shutters should be narrower and placed on 
both sides or just eliminated.  Marie Kenton said she would talk to the homeowners. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that the shutters be 
narrowed to ½ the width of the windows and with the recommendation that they be eliminated. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 97 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
first floor will be approximately 1646 square feet and the second floor will be approximately 1667 
square feet. This home will be located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Jim Connaughton was present to discuss the application. 
 
The Board discussed the need for corner boards, as they are not depicted in the elevations.  In 
addition, the Board felt that a stone return is appropriate on the side elevations. 
 
David Wigg moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that the corner boards 
and stone returns are included in the construction. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-22-21  pg. 3 
 

 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 46 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
first floor will be approximately 1801 square feet and the second floor will be approximately 1900 
square feet. The house will be located in Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Jim Connaughton was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
There will be only two textures of materials on this home and the shutters will be eliminated. 
 
The trim was discussed and Mr. Connaughton agreed with the Board that a 1 x 6 trim around all four 
sides of all windows is appropriate. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that all shutters be 
omitted and the trim on the windows is 1 x 6 on all sides. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 8 & 10 Skylight Trail 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home dwelling. 
The proposed building will consist of two attached single-family dwellings sharing a common wall. Lot 
3 (8 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 2013 sq. ft. and Lot 4 (10 Skylight Trail) will be 2000 sq. ft. 
The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 
 
Jeff Brokaw of Morrell Builders was present. 
 
Mr. Brokaw discussed some of the changes in this model compared to others in the development so 
they are not mirror images of another unit. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 15 High Street 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
first floor will be approximately 1110 square feet and the second floor will be 546 square feet. The 
home will be located on a vacant lot. 
 
Sam Imburgia and Lou Sirianni were present to discuss this new home proposal with the Board. 
 
Paul Whitbeck disclosed that Mr. Sirianni is a client of a law colleague of his. 
 
The Board felt that this new design was in scale with the rest of the neighborhood. 
 
Board and batten siding and clapboard will be the same color.  Stone returns were discussed at the 
garage and the porch. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-22-21  pg. 4 
 

David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the stone veneer at 
the water table to the right of the main house have a 2 ft. return. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 85 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a pavilion. The pavilion will be 
approximately 630 square feet and will be located on the rear of the home. The applicant received a 
side setback variance and a variance for an oversized accessory structure. 
 
The contractor, Mike Taccone, and architect Joe O’Donnell were present. 
 
The pavilion will be 18’ x 35’ with composite vinyl wrapped posts to match the siding on the home and 
shingles to match the home. 
 
In further discussion, it was stated that the drawing presented to the Board does not match the 
description the contractor is describing.  Revised drawings are necessary so the Board knows what 
they are approving due to the amount of changes discussed versus the drawings.   
 
Upon discussion with the Town Attorney, Board members agreed that this application should be held 
over to a future meeting and updated elevations and detailed drawings need to be presented in order 
for an adequate review and approval. 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 3419 Clover Street 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
first floor will be approximately 1110 square feet and the second floor will be 546 square feet. The 
home will be located on a vacant lot. 
 
Dirk Schneider opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Frank Dutko, was present. 
 
A discussion was held on the windows and railings for the balcony.  It was determined not all that the 
windows have crossbars (muntins) on the house.  Vinyl railings are proposed but the Board felt that 
wooden spindles are most appropriate.  The deteriorating chimney will be removed as it was 
determined that it is circa 1940’s and therefore not original to the home. The roof will be matching the 
original and all colors will match existing. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to close the public hearing. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
A resolution was moved by Board member Kathleen Cristman, seconded by Board member Paul 
Whitbeck, and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 

Dirk Schneider voted          Aye      
Bonnie Salem voted           Absent       
Paul Whitbeck voted           Aye     
Kathleen Cristman voted    Aye     



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-22-21  pg. 5 
 

Leticia Fornataro voted       Aye    
David Wigg voted                Aye     
John Mitchell voted              Aye   

 
1. The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness is made subject to the following specific 

conditions:  
a. All construction is to be completed by April 30, 2022. 

INFORMAL REVIEW 

 810 Allens Creek Road 
The Applicant is requesting informal design review for exterior changes to a designated historic home   
in Pittsford. Some of the changes include a detached garage, porte cochere and a covered walkway. 
 
Kim Bailey of Stahl Properties was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Proposed changes include 3 dormers on the front, and addition and porte cochere.  The materials for 
the garage addition has not been decided on. Plans are to remove current landscaping and replace. 
The roofing would match the current. 
 
The Board noted that the proposed garage addition is a tall prominent structure roughly 2/3 the size of 
the home.  The Board discussed with the applicant that it would be appropriate to study other options 
to optimize the living space.  The driveway was discussed and the applicant was cautioned to make it 
appropriate to the house and be mindful not to go over the permeable space allowed by Town Code. 
 
A site meeting was discussed for Board members to go to see the home in small groups but not 
deliberate. It was suggested that the applicant come for another informal review before the Board. 
 

 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 4/8/2021 MINUTES 
 
Letitia Fornataro moved to accept the minutes of 4/8/21 as written. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 pm. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA21-000057

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 85 Coventry Ridge  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.04-3-59
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: O'Keefe, Kevin
Applicant: Somerset patios and concrete

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request design review for the construction of a 
pavilion. The pavilion will be approximately 630 square feet and will be located on the rear of 
the home. The applicant received a side setback variance and a variance for an oversized 
accessory structure.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 20, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 











EXISTING TWO STORY HOUSE

EXISTING 
SLIDING 
DOOR TO 
REMAIN

EXISTING 
WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING 
WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

1
' -

 0
"

3
5

' -
 0

"
1

' -
 0

"

1' - 0" 18' - 0" 1' - 0"

1
1

' -
 8

"
1

1
' -

 8
"

1
1

' -
 8

"

20' - 0"

3
' -

 1
0

"

3" AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE W/ 6X6 
W2.9 X W2.9 W.W.F. (AT MIDPOINT) 
OVER 6" MIN. COMPACTED GRAVEL 

(95% MODIFIED PROCTOR) AND 6 MIL. 
POLY VAPOR BARRIER.

PROPOSED PATIO

TYP. PRE-ENGINEERED 
TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

PROVIDE (2) TYP. 1 3/4" x 11 1/2" 
M.L. HEADER

OVERHEAD 
ROOF LINE

TYP. 6X6 P.T. POST 
IN 12" DIA. ROUND 
SONOTUBE FTG. 
48" BELOW GRADE

PROVIDE DECORATIVE 

3

A1

2

A1

WALL 
MOUNTED 
TV

2X6 STUD WALL W/ T & G WOOD SIDING

PROPOSED PATIO

3" AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE 
W/ 6X6 W2.9 X W2.9 W.W.F. 
(AT MIDPOINT) OVER 6" MIN. 
COMPACTED GRAVEL (95% 
MODIFIED PROCTOR) AND 6 
MIL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER.

PROVIDE T & G CEILING

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON (1) 
LAYER 15# FELT ON 5/8" 

OSB SHEATHING

PRE-ENGINEERED SCISSOR 
TURSSES @ 24" O.C. 

PROVIDE SIMPSON TURSS 
TIE @ EACH TRUSS

(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/2" HEADERS

TYP. 6X6 P.T. POST 
WRAPPED IN WHITE 

VINYL TRIM

SIMPSON POST ANCHOR

TYP. 12" ROUND 
SONOTUBE FOOTING 

48" BELOW GRADE

ASSUMED GRADE

2X6 FASCIA WRAPPED 
W/ ALUMINUM W/ 

ALUMINUM GUTTERS

PROPOSED PATIO

3" AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE W/ 6X6 W2.9 X 
W2.9 W.W.F. (AT MIDPOINT) OVER 6" MIN. 
COMPACTED GRAVEL (95% MODIFIED PROCTOR) 
AND 6 MIL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER.

PROVIDE T & G VINYL CEILING

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON (1) 
LAYER 15# FELT ON 5/8"  

OSB SHEATHING

TYP. PRE- ENGINEERED 
SCISSOR TRUESSES @ 

24" O.C. PROVIDE 
SIMPSON TIE @ EACH 

TRUSS  

(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/2" HEADERS

TYP. 6X6 P.T. POST 
WRAPPED IN WHITE VINYL 

TRIM

SIMPSON POST ANCHOR

TYP. 12" ROUND 
SONOTUBE FOOTING 

48" BELOW GRADE

ASSUMED GRADE

2X6 FASCIA WRAPPED 
W/ ALUMINUM W/ 

ALUMINUM GUTTERS

V
.I.

F.

7
' -

 0
"

PROVIDE KNEE 
BRACES AS REQUIRED

EXISTING ROOF

R
ID

G
E

PROVIDE ROOF 
CRICKET

TYP. PRE-ENGINEERED 
TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

ASSUMED 
GRADE

PRE-ENGINEERED 
TRUESS AS 

DESIGNED BY 
OTHERS @ EACH 

POST

PROVIDE ROOF CRICKET

PROVIDE STEP 
FLASHING AS 

REQUIRED

PROVIDE KNEE 
BRACES AS 

REQUIRED

7
' -

 0
"

PROVIDE KNEE 
BRACES AS REQUIRED

NEW 
ROOFING TO 
MATCH 
EXISTING

T&G WOOD SIDING

WRAPPED IN WHITE 
VINYL TRIM TO 
MATCH EXISTING

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

BRIAN ENGLER GAZEBO
85 COVENTRY RIDGE,
PITTSFORD

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS

XW 04/28/2021

A1

1/4" = 1'-0"1 PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

1" = 1'-0"2 TYP. WALL SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"3 CROSS SECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"4 PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"5 BACK ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"6 SIDE ELEVATION

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

7 EXTERIOR 3D VIEW









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000082

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 21 Warder Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-37
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hossain, Monir
Applicant: 3D Contracting. Dean Leeson

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a great room, 
laundry room, full bathroom and sun room. The additions will total approximately 848 square 
feet and will be located to the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 6, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000044

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 Mill Neck Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.14-3-9
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Cauda, Lisa A
Applicant: Blake Miller Lawn and Landscape

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered 
deck. The covered deck will be approximately 240 square feet and will be added to the rear 
of the home. The applicant has applied to the Zoning Board for approval for a side setback 
variance.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 4, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 



























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000092

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3 Black Wood Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-42
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
Applicant: Wilshire Hill LLC

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one 
story single family home. The home will be approximately 1976 square feet and located in 
the Wilshire Hills subdivision.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 6, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 



N
O
R
T
H

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-17

SCALE: 1" = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE: 4/12/21

ROCHESTER LOCATION

3 9  C A S C A D E  D R I V E
R O C H E S T E R ,  N Y  1 4 6 1 4
5 8 5 - 4 5 8 - 7 7 7 0

ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD, STE 12
I T H A C A ,  N Y   1 4 8 5 0
6 0 7 - 2 4 1 - 2 9 1 7

www.marathoneng.com

PLOT PLAN - LOT C41

WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 3

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        25' 26.0'

SIDE          7.5'  8.1'

REAR         10'  31.4' ±

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK



3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

30563056 3056

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            1976  S.F.

ROOF SHINGLES

GRADE VARIES

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8

FLASH

STONE VENEER

1x6 TRIM

1x10 TRIM

ELEC. LT.

6" C.B.

9
'-0

"

T.O.BLK.

T.O.FTG.

FIRST FL.

T.O.PL.1'-0"

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
1
'-5

"

HEEL HT.

T.O.PL.

T.O.BLK.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.

*

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE
(TYP. OF 2)

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX

BEAM

12

10

VINYL SIDING

BOARD & BATTON SIDING

E
3056

5'-8"

2626

2626

12

10

2820 2820

3056

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

1x2 ON 2x8

RIDGE VENT

STONE VENEER

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

2 CRS. SASH

12

7

6" C.B.
5" K.G. ON 1x8

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX

BEAM

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
1
4
-0

0
5

Lo
t 

4
1
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



3056 3056

VINYL SIDING

6" C.B.

2860

3056

3026 30263026

3056
E

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

RAIL

5" K.G. ON 1x8

1x2 ON 2x8

12

10

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

GRADE VARIES

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

9
'-1

1
"

2
'-6

"
6
"

6
'-1

1
"

3050 3050

EE

8
'-0

"

3056
E* 2860*

3056 30563056

 6/0 SL. GL. DR. -
8' HIGH

E EE

5" K.G. ON 1x8

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

1x2 ON 2x8

STONE VENEER

ROOF SHINGLES
VINYL SIDING

2 CRS. SASH

12

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

28502850

7

8
'-6

 5
/8

"

RIDGE VENT

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

GRADE VARIES

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

2850

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
1
4
-0

0
5

Lo
t 

4
1
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Closet
Walk-in

Owner's Bedroom

Owner's

Bath

Great Room

Pantry

Kitchen

Gathering Room

Covered Porch

Laundry

Room

Bedroom 2

Bath 2

Study

Foyer

Covered

Porch

Entry

FIRST FLOOR PLAN                    1976 S.F.

WALK

DRIVE

12'-8" x 15'-8"

18'-10" x 20'-0"

10'-0" x 12'-6"

14'-4" x 11'-0"

10'-8" x 12'-8"

15'-8" x 11'-6"

21'-0" x 21'-0"

Two Car Garage

7'-8" x 6'-0"

12'-0" x 12'-0"

16'-8" x 10'-0"

10'-9" x 11'-0"

7'-0" x 9'-2"

4'x 4'-6"

Closet

4'x 5'

59'-0"

SEAT

Closet

4'x 5'

26'-10"32'-2"

16'-2" 16'-0"

6
1

'-2
"

1
1

'-4
"

4
3

'-1
0

"
6

'-0
"

6
'-0

"

1
'-1

0
"

14'-0"

4
'-2

"
3

4
'-4

"
5

'-4
"

6
'-0

"

2
'-0

"

15'-8" 11'-0"

6
'-2

"

10'-4"

59'-0"

22'-0" 37'-0"

6
1

'-2
"

2
8

'-4
"

1
1

'-4
"

2
1

'-6
"

21'-6"

1
5

'-6
"

6
'-0

"

Tech

4'x 5'-0"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
1
4
-0

0
5

Lo
t 

4
1
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000093

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 28 & 30 Skylight Trail  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.06-1-7
Zoning District: RRAA Rural Residential
Owner: S & J Morrell, Inc
Applicant: S & J Morrell, Inc

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of 
a new town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family 
dwellings sharing a common wall. Lot 7 (28 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 1987 sq. ft. 
and Lot 8 (30 Skylight Trail) will be 2000 sq. ft. The town homes will be located in the new 
Alpine Ridge development.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 6, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





 Blue

Color
= Side Load Garage

 

X

X

X

X
X

X

X XX



10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST
FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450
PHONE 585-377-7360



UNEXCAVATED

FILL

BASEMENT

LOC. MAY VARY

HI-EFF.
FURN.

HI-EFF.
W.H.

U
P 

1
5
 R

.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST. AT STAIR OPNG.
w/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR.

w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE

FRAME WALL ABV.

3 1/2" CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

OVER 4" GRAVEL

CROCK,
LOC. MAY
 VARY

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:
 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:
(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH
(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS
O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

 2 CRS. 6" BLOCK
 O/ 8" POURED CONC. STEM
WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES
@ 24" O.C. & NO. 4 BARS
HORIZONTAL TOP & BOTTOM
ON 20"x8" DEEP FTG. W/
(2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS

RAIL

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG
BEAM LINES & PERPENDICULAR
TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.)

BM. PKT.

3" Ø  STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (5 LOC.)

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

8" POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON
20" x 10" FTG. (9' HIGH)

2" LEDGE

1
6
" O

.C
. A

B
V
.

2
x1

0
 P.T. FL. JS

T.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

P.T. 2x10
LEDGER

2 CRS. SASH

2" LEDGE

4 x 4 WD. POST
ON 12"x12"x12" CONC.
FOOTING (TYP. OF 1)

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

NOTE: 

1/4"=1'-0"

- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING

-PLACE 8" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL & REINFORCE W/
  2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, 6' MIN.

CONC.  LEGEND:

ELEV. = (-) 8"
ELEV. = 0"

:
:

ELEV. =(-) 16":

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

NOTE: 

1/4"=1'-0"

- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING

-PLACE 8" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL & REINFORCE W/
  2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, 6' MIN.

CONC.  LEGEND:

46'-2"

12'-2"21'-2" 8'-2" 4'-4"

1
3
'-0

"

6
8
'-2

"

2
1
'-1

0
"

6
'-6

"

4
6
'-4

"

9
'-0

"

45'-10"

30'-8" 15'-2"

1
5
'-4

"

1
3
'-0

"

2
7
'-4

"

A
7

B
7

2
'-6

"
1
6
'-4

" M
.O

.
3
'-0

" 20'-6"

2'-4 7/8"

5'-
6"

2'-11 3/8"

2
1
'-7

 1
/4

"

1
0
'-6

"
1
0
'-6

"
1
1
'-5

"
1
0
'-5

"

15'-2" 15'-6"

15'-2"

1
8
'-3

"
8
'-9

"

FILL

45'-10"

12'-6" 21'-2"8'-1"4'-5"

8
'-0

"

6
'-6

"

4
6
'-4

"

6
'-8

"

9
'-0

"

45'-10"

30'-8"15'-2"

1
2
'-6

 3
/4

"

2
7
'-4

"

D
8 2'-5" 2'-5"

20'-6"

8'-11 3/4"

1
0
'-6

"
1
0
'-0

"
1
0
'-1

0
"

1
1
'-6

"

15'-2"15'-6"

15'-2"

1
8
'-3

"
8
'-9

"
6
'-1

0
"

1'-0"

92'-8"

16'-4" M.O.

8"

1
'-0

"

5
7
'-2

"

5
8
'-2

"

92'-8"

4 x 4 WD. POST
ON 12"x12"x12" CONC.
FOOTING (TYP. OF 1)

8" LEDGE

1
6
/0

 x
 7

/0
 O

.H
.D

. 
A
B
V
.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. ABV.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

W8x18

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
BELOW FL. JST.

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

BASEMENT

LOC. MAY VARY

HI-EFF.
FURN.

U
P 

1
5
 R

.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST. AT STAIR OPNG.
w/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR.
w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE

FRAME
WALL ABV.

3 1/2" CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" GRAVEL

CROCK,
LOC. MAY
 VARY

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:

 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:

(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH

(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS

O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

RAIL

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG
BEAM LINES & PERPENDICULAR

TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.)

BM. PKT.

3" Ø  STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (5 LOC.)

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

8" POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON
20" x 10" FTG. (9' HIGH)

2" LEDGE

1
6
" O

.C
. A

B
V
.

2
x1

0
 P.T. FL. JS

T.P.T. 2x10
LEDGER

2 CRS. SASH

W10x30

2" LEDGE
8'-11 3/4"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

W8x18

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

1
0
'-4

"

21'-1"

1
0
'-4

"

21'-1"

HI-EFF.
W.H.

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.
16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

UNEXCAVATED

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST. 2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

5'-6"

1'-
4 

7/
8"

1'-
11

 1
/8
"

1
'-1

0
"

7'-6"

8
'-2

"

6"

2
3
'-3

 7
/8

"
2
'-0

 1
/8

"

12'-10"

ELEV. -32"

2" LEDGE

2" LEDGE

ELEV. +8"

ELEV. 0"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -16"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -8"

C
8

7'-7" 7'-7" 7'-10"7'-4"

ELEV. = (-) 24":
ELEV. =(-) 32":
ELEV. = (+) 8":

ELEV. =(+) 16":

ELEV. +16"

ELEV. 0"

ELEV. +16"

ELEV. 0"

ELEV. -8"

ELEV. -32"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. 0"

ELEV. 0"

1'-
0"1

'-0
"

1'-0"

1
'-0

"

1'-0"

1
0
"

1
'-9

 1
/4

"

1'-9 1/4"2" LEDGE

1
'-0

"

1
'-0

"

1'-
0"

5'-0" M.O.5'-8" 6'-8" 6'-10"6'-8"

4
2
'-1

0
"

3
0
'-1

0
"

1
'-9

 1
/4

"

1'-9 1/4"16'-0 5/8"2'-8 1/8"

1 CRS. 6" WALL O/
8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:
 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:
(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH
(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS
O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

 2 CRS. 6" BLOCK
 O/ 8" POURED CONC. STEM
WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES
@ 24" O.C. & NO. 4 BARS
HORIZONTAL TOP & BOTTOM
ON 20"x8" DEEP FTG. W/
(2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS

16'-0 3/8" 2'-8 1/8"

2
'-0

 1
/8

"

92'-9"

94
'-2

 1
/4
"

3
9

3
9

2
9

1
9

9
5

9
4

9
5

9
4

6
9

6
9

ELEV. = (-) 8"
ELEV. = 0"

:
:

ELEV. =(-) 16":
ELEV. = (-) 24":
ELEV. =(-) 32":
ELEV. = (+) 8":

ELEV. =(+) 16":

4
0
5
0

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

2
'-0

"
5
'-0

"
M

.O
.

1
0
'-6

"

1'-0"

5
'-4

"

12'-2"

E

1
'-8

"

 Family Room

Bedroom 3

Bath

3/0

2/6

2/6

2/6

3/0

1
4
'-8

"
5
'-0

"

6'-4"4'-0"4'-3"

5
'-8

"
5
'-4

"
6
'-9

"

3/0

3/0x7/4 OPG.

O
PT

. 
C
A
B
.

FAN

3'-2"24'-7"

1
7
'-9

"

4'-6 3/4"

2'-10 1/8"

2'-8"

1
'-9

 1
/4

"

1'-11 7/8"
6'-

2 
3/
4"

17'-3 1/8"

2'-
6 

1/
4"

17'-3 1/8"

2 
1/
4"

2'-
10

 1
/8
"

2'-6 1/8"

2
'-2

 5
/8

"

6'-2 3/4"

3
3
'-1

0
"3
0
'-1

0
"

3
3
'-1

0
"

3
0
'-1

0
"

2 1/8"1'-0"

3'-11 3/4"

8'-6 7/8"

1'-
11

 7
/8
"

3'-
4"

1'-0"

1'-
0"

3'-4"

1
'-1

0
"

2/0

LINEN

MIR.

LOT 8

LOT 7

ELEV. -24"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

ELEV. 0"

E

5'-0" M.O.13'-4"

1'-
0"

6
'-1

0
"

5
'-8

"
1
4
'-4

"

1'-4 7/8"

1'-0"

2
2
'-0

 7
/8

"

4050

S
H
R
.

3
/0

 x
 5

/0 3/0

2 CRS. SASH
2-9 1/4" M'LAM

E 4050

2 CRS. SASH

739 sf Finished Area

E
4
0
5
0

5
 5

/8
"

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

5
'-0

" M
.O

.
1
3
'-8

"

ELEV. -8"

4'-5"

W10x30
15'-5"

3'-0"3'-0"

1
4
'-8

"

1'-11 1/8"

2'-
7 

7/
8"

ELEV. 0"

1
2
'-1

1
 3

/4
"

1
3
'-1

1
 3

/4
"

1
0
"

1
4
'-8

"

12'-5" 1'-6" 3'-0" 3'-0"

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

5
 5

/8
"

2
'-0

"

12'-10"8'-4"

3/0

S
H
R
.

3
/0

 x
 5

/0

13'-11"

ELEV. -24"

4
0
5
0

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

E

5
'-0

" M
.O

.
6
'-1

0
"

NOTE:
PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR

GRAB BARS IN ALL BATHROOMS

PROVIDE SOUND INSULATION
AS INDICATED IN HATCHED WALLS

9
'-0

"

15'-8"

Family

Room

1
7
'-9

"

732 sf Finished Area

15'-6"

1
7
'-5

"

E
4
0
5
0

3/0

2/6

2/6

2/6

6'-4" 4'-0" 4'-3"

5
'-8

"
5
'-4

"
6
'-9

"

3/0

3/0x7/4 OPG.

O
PT

. 
C
A
B
.

FAN

3'-2" 24'-7"

1
7
'-9

"

1
'-1

0
"

2/0

LINEN

MIR.

15'-5"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 7

 &
 8

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

B
as

em
en

t 
& 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
1
-0

2
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



*

30563056
EE

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

1
6
/0

 x
 7

/0
 O

.H
.D

.
A
M

A
R
R
 C

LA
S
S
IC

A
 T

5

2/62/6 2/6

2/4

3/0

3/0

2/0

LINEN

1
4
'-4

"

PITCH FLR. 3"

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE

  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

529 S.F.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS & 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WALLS

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

54 SF

12'-10"

4'-8"

6'-6"6'-0"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
6
'-1

0
"

5
'-8

"
6
'-4

"

2
'-1

1
"

3
'-5

"
3
'-5

"
3
'-5

"

14'-8"16'-4"

7'-2"8'-0" 7'-4"7'-4"7'-11"8'-5"

2'-2"3'-11"3'-1"3'-2"5'-11"11'-10"

4'-
6"

1
0
'-8

"
1
2
'-1

1
 1

/8
"

7'-9"12'-11"

3
'-0

"

10'-3 3/4" 5'-8" 2'-1"

13'-0"

6'-2"2'-1"4'-9"
2
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

1
0
'-9

 3
/8

"

1
2
'-5

"
1
3
'-0

"

2
7
'-6

"

3
'-0

"
3
'-1

0
"

3
'-6

"
4
'-6

"

1
1
'-1

0
"

3
'-2

"

9'-5"

4
'-1

0
"

3
'-2

"
3
'-1

0
"

4
'-7

 1
/2

"
4
'-3

 1
/2

"

5/0 ARCH OPG. 3/0 ARCH OPG.

M.T.

M.T.

DN.15 R.

FAN

MIR.

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

W
A
LL

 C
A
B
S
 (
O

PT
.)

W

D

4/6

L/T

DW

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

RAIL

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

D.V.G.F.P.

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

3
- 

1
1
 7

/8
" M

'LA
M - PER 2020 RCNYS SECTION R302.6

  DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION:

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL CAVITY
ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED
ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS (INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS,
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING SHALL BE CORROSION RESISTANT.
FASTENERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED GALV. MEETING ASTM A153 STANDARDS
& CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM A653 G185 SHEET STANDARDS.

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS.  UNDER STAIR
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2" GYP. BD
PER 2020 IRS SECTION 302.7

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 IRC SECTION R302.13 FOR -
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 RCNYS SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

2'-8" 2'-4"

FLUSH
ENTRY

FLUSH
ENTRY

11'-0"

ref.

(opt.)

3056

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0

2/6

2/02/02
'-1

"

3'-
6"

3
'-0

"

2'-7 1/4"

4'-10"

FLAT CEIL.

2
- 

2
x1

0

1
8
'-1

0
"

2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW
SEE DETAIL SHEET 9

3
'-1

0
"

D
8

C
8

2
- 

2
x1

0

3-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10" x6" BOX BEAM

4"

2'-10"

5'-11"

6"x6" COL.

FW
G

 6
0
6
1
1
R

362 SF

377 SF

117 SF

146 SF

117 SF

185 SF

47 SF

63 SF

6
"

4
'-4

"
2/4

137 SF

4'-10"3'-2"

ELEC.

8'-1" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.

ELEC.

*

2-3056
E

3
0
5
6

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

2/6 2/62/6

2/4

3/0

3/0

2/0

LINEN

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

485 S.F.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND

THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON

EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING

AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR

ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"
NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS & 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WALLS

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM 2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

54 SF

10'-7" 10'-7"6'-3" 6'-3"

2
'-0

"

7'-11" 8'-5"

HIGH-LOW RODS

6'-6" 3'-6" 4'-8" 2'-2" 4'-0" 3'-1" 4'-6" 5'-11" 11'-10"

4'-6"

1
3
'-4

"
8
'-3

 1
/4

"

7'-9" 12'-11"

3
'-0

"

10'-3 3/4"5'-8"2'-1"5'-8" 2'-7" 4'-9"

2
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

7
'-0

"
2
'-4

"

4
'-0

"
9
'-1

 3
/8

"

1
3
'-5

"
8
'-0

"

2
3
'-6

"

3
'-0

"

3
'-6

"
4
'-6

"

1
1
'-6

"

3
'-2

"

5'-10"

9
'-4

"

4
'-1

0
"

3
'-2

"
3
'-1

0
"

4
'-6

"
4
'-5

"

5/0 ARCH OPG.3/0 ARCH OPG.

M.T.

M.T.

DN.15 R.

FAN

MIR.

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

W
A
LL

 C
A
B
S
 (
O

PT
.)

W

D

4/6

L/T

DW

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

RAIL

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2-
 9

 1
/4
" M

'LA
M

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

2- 11 7/8" M'LAM

16"x16" TAPERED
COL. W/ TRIM

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

28'-8"

3
3
'-2

"

- PER 2020 RCNYS SECTION R302.6
  DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION:

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL CAVITY
ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED
ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS (INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS,
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING SHALL BE 

GALV. MEETING ASTM A153 STANDARDS
& CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM A653 G185 SHEET STANDARDS.

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS.  UNDER STAIR
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2" GYP. BD
PER 2020 IRS SECTION 302.7

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 RCNYS SECTION R302.13 FOR -
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 RCNYS SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

2'-8"2'-4"

FLUSH
ENTRY

FLUSH
ENTRY

11'-0"

Closet

ref.

cathedral ceiling

3056

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0

2/0 2/0 2
'-1

"

3'-6"

3
'-0

"

2'-7 1/4"

3'-11"

6/6

MIR.

FAN

SHR.
3/0 x 6/0

(INC. SEAT)

SEAT

137 SF

3/0

FLAT CEIL.

2
- 

2
x1

0

1
8
'-4

"

2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW
SEE DETAIL SHEET 9

*

3
'-1

0
"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2
- 

2
x1

0

TRUSS BEARING WALL

3-9 1/4"" M'LAM IN
10" x6" BOX BEAM

1'-0"

4'-8"

3
'-0

"

3
'-5

"
9
'-1

1
"

8'-2"6'-6"

2'-10"

1
2 WALL
W/ WD. CAP
36" HIGH

5'-11"

6"x6" COL.

FW
G

 6
0
8
0
R

210 SF

362 SF

377 SF

117 SF

146 SF

117 SF

173 SF

47 SF

63 SF

82 SF

63 SF

4
'-6

"

2/4

2'-0" 2'-10" 3'-2"

HW

HW

HW

HW

HW

HW

CARPET

CARPET

HW

TILE

TILE

TILE

GAS

ELEC

RAIL

14'-8" 16'-4" 7'-2" 8'-0"

7'-4" 7'-4" 7'-11" 8'-5"

A
7

B
8

3
9
'-2

"

1'-10"

3
'-4

"

6
"

*

FIRST FLOOR PLAN   1987 S.F.

WALK

Owner's

Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered

Porch

Owner's

Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Closet

Covered

Deck

*

DRIVE

LOT 7

*

FIRST FLOOR PLAN   2000 S.F.

WALK

WALK

Owner's

Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered

Porch

Owner's

Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Covered

Deck

*

DRIVE

Covered

Walkway

LOT 8

46'-2" 4"

15'-2"

12'-6"21'-2"12'-6"

6
8
'-2

"

2
2
'-6

"

1
0
'-8

"

4
5
'-8

"

1
7
'-1

0
"

1
8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

1
1
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"

31'-0"

14'-8"16'-4"

8'-11"

1'-
6"

6'-0"

2'-
5 

1/
8"

2
3
'-7

 1
/4

"

1
1
'-1

0
"

1
'-0

"

92'-8"

94'-8"

4"

1
3
'-0

"

46'-2"2'-0"

15'-2"

46'-2"

12'-6" 21'-2" 7'-6" 5'-0"

6
8
'-2

"

2
2
'-6

"

8
'-2

"

4
5
'-8

"

1
7
'-1

0
"

1
8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
6
'-1

0
"

5
'-8

"
6
'-4

"
1
1
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"

8'-11"

1'-6"

6'-
0"

2'-5 1/8"

2
1
'-7

 1
/4

"

1
4
'-4

"

20'-8" 8'-0" 5'-0"

8
'-0

"

31'-0"

14'-8" 16'-4"

46'-2"

2'-0"

CORROSION RESISTANT. FASTENERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED 

D.V.G.F.P.

cathedral ceiling

E E

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

14'-8"16'-4"

7'-4"7'-4"7'-11"

HIGH-LOW RODS

6'-6"3'-6"4'-8"2'-2"

7
'-0

"
2
'-2

"

4
'-2

"
9
'-2

"

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

6/6

MIR.

FAN

SHR.
3/0 x 6/0

3/0

*

1'-0"

4'-8"

1
3
'-4

"

8'-2" 6'-6"

210 SF

82 SF

63 SF

1/6

3
'-0

"

6
'-0

"
5
'-1

0
"

cathedral ceiling

cathedral ceiling

1
'-4

"

5
'-1

0
"

2
'-6

"
3
'-4

"

5'-10"3'-7"

1'-5"

2
/6

2
/6

E
E

6
'-8

"

7'-1 1/4" R.O. WIND. HT.

7'-1 1/4" R.O. WIND. HT.

1
5
'-8

"

1
5
'-8

"

2'-4"4'-2"

9
'-0

"

3056

3056

3'-8"

HW

TILE

TILE

TILE

3056 30564056
3012 O/ 3012 O/4012 O/

3056 30565056
3012 O/ 3012 O/5012 O/

3056 30565056
3012 O/ 3012 O/5012 O/

3
0
1
2
 O

/
3
0
1
2
 O

/
3
0
5
6

3
0
5
6

TR
. 
G

L.
 O

/

RAIL 9
'-0

"

TOTAL

3/0 PKT.
DR.

3
'-5

"
3
'-5

"

1/6 3
'-0

"

2'-4" 4'-2"

LIN.LIN.

1'-10"

3
'-1

0
"

2
/6

2
/6

4'-3"

8'-1" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.

8'-1" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.

SEAT

6
'-2

"
7
'-0

"
5
'-8

"

P.T. WD. STEP & RAIL
TO GRADE

2x4 WALL

2/6

6
'-2

"
7
'-0

"
5
'-8

"

2x6 C.J.-24" O.C.

(INC. SEAT)

P.T. WD. STEP & RAIL
TO GRADE

SNUB GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '12'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 6

5
8
'-2

"

3/0

3056

8'-4"

6'-5" 6'-5"

E E3060 30604060 3060 30605060

3060 30605060
8'-0" R.O.  WIND. HT.

3/0

3/0

1
2 WALL

W/ WD. CAP
36" HIGH

2'-10"

3
'-5

"
9
'-1

1
"

TR
. O

/

TR. O/

3
0
6
0

SNUB GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '2A'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 6

5
7
'-2

"

1'-11"

2'-10"

TRUSS BEARING WALL

NOTE:
PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR

GRAB BARS IN ALL BATHROOMS

NOTE:
PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR

GRAB BARS IN ALL BATHROOMS

145 SF

Open

Deck

6
"

3'-8"

1
0
"

4
'-0

"

3/0

9
'-0

"

8'-0" R.O.  WIND. HT.

3/0

3/0

2
'-1

1
"

3
'-5

"

3
0
6
0

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 7

 &
 8

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-4

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
1
-0

2
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED

RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

12

7

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

3056

3056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1'-0"

12

7

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 7         1987 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

4'-0" 4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

ROOF SHINGLES

1'-6"

1
'-4

"

9
'-1

 1
/8

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

STONE VENEER

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1

 1
/2

"
9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

2'-0"

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

7
'-0

 3
/4

"
R
.O

.W
IN

D
. 
H
T.

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

O
F 

G
A
R
A
G

E 
B
LO

C
K

TR. GL.

TR. GL.

1x6
TRIM

1x4
TRIM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 8          2000 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

3056
E

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x4
TRIM

30563056
EE

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

RIDGE VENT

BOARD & BATTON SIDING

6" C.B.

3056
E

30563056
EE

BOARD & BATTON SIDING

FWG 60611R

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED
COL. W/

TRIM

30203020

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM10" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

12

5

FLASH

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 7                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

6

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

6"

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

8
'-1

"

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

STONE VENEER

FLASH

FLASH

ELEC. LT.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

3056

3012

3056

30126012

4050
E 2 CRS. SASH

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE
AWAY FROM BUILDING

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

TR. GL.

4050
E

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 7

 &
 8

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

ns
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
1
-0

2
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



RAIL

RAIL

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.2-P.T. 2x10

BELOW FL. JSTS.

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

10" x6" BOX BEAM

10" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

6"x6" COL.

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.

SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2

(EXCEPTION)

4'-0"4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT
WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

REAR ELEVATION - LOT 7               
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

8
'-0

"

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

REAR ELEVATION - LOT 8               
1/4"=1'-0"

8
'-1

"

ROOF SHINGLES

RIDGE VENT

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

4050
E

4050
E

30603060 4060
E E

30603060 5060

3060 5060 3060 *
*

2 CRS. SASH

2 CRS. SASH

6"

1'-0"

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

FLASH

6" C.B.

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

6"

1'-0"

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

30563056 4056
E E

3012 30124012

* 30563056 5056

3012 30125012

3056 5056 3056

3012 30125012

*

FWG 6080R

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

12

5

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING
10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 8             
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

30203020

6

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

1
'-4

"
9
'-1

 1
/8

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

4" TRIM

2 CRS. SASH

6"

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

3056

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

ELEC. LT.

1x10
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

7
'-1

 1
/4

"
T.

O
.W

IN
D

. 
TO

 T
.O

. 
B
LK

.

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

4050
E

8
'-0

"

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE
AWAY FROM BUILDING

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

3060

TR. GL.

4050
E

3060

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

A
pr

il 
2
0
2
1

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 7

 &
 8

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

ns
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
1
-0

2
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

12

7

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

3056

3056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1'-0"
12

7

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 9         1987 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

4'-0" 4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ROOF SHINGLES

1'-6"

1
'-4

"
9

'-1
 1

/8
"

4" THICK CONC. SLAB
AT COVERED WALKWAY

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1

 1
/2

"FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

2'-0"

1x10
TRIM

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

7
'-0

 3
/4

"
R
.O

.W
IN

D
. 
H
T.

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

O
F 

G
A
R
A
G

E 
B
LO

C
K

TR. GL.

1x4
TRIM

1x6
TRIM

1x4
TRIM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 10          2000 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

3056
E

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x4
TRIM

30563056
EE

RIDGE VENT

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

FLASH

6" C.B.

30563056
EE

30563056
EE

Proposed

Approved

Approved

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM3

'-6
"

M
IN

.

12

7

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

3056

3056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1'-0"
12

7

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 5         2000 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

4'-0" 4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

ROOF SHINGLES

1'-6"

1
'-4

"
9
'-1

 1
/8

"

4" THICK CONC. SLAB
AT COVERED WALKWAY

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

2'-0"

1x10
TRIM

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

7
'-0

 3
/4

"
R
.O

.W
IN

D
. 
H
T.

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

O
F 

G
A
R
A
G

E 
B
LO

C
K

TR. GL.

1x4
TRIM

1x6
TRIM

1x4
TRIM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 6          1987 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

3056
E

3056
E

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x4
TRIM

30563056
EE

3056 3056
E E

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

RIDGE VENT
VINYL SHAKE SIDING

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

FLASH

6" C.B.

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED

RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

12

7

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

3056

3056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1'-0"

12

7

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 7         1987 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

4'-0" 4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

ROOF SHINGLES

1'-6"

1
'-4

"

9
'-1

 1
/8

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

STONE VENEER

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1

1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

2'-0"

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

7
'-0

 3
/4

"
R
.O

.W
IN

D
. 

H
T.

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

O
F 

G
A
R
A
G

E 
B
LO

C
K

TR. GL.

TR. GL.

1x6
TRIM

1x4
TRIM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 8          2000 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

3056
E

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x4
TRIM

30563056
EE

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

RIDGE VENT

BOARD & BATTON SIDING

6" C.B.

3056
E

30563056
EE

BOARD & BATTON SIDING



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C21-000021

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 882 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625 
Tax ID Number: 138.16-1-12
Zoning District: LI Light Industrial
Owner: 882 Linden, LLC
Applicant: 882 Linden, LLC

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

 Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the change to the exterior 
color of an existing commercial building. The business that currently occupies the space is 
"Carestream".

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 6, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S21-000005

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3330 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-16
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Kinecta 
Applicant: Rochester Sign Company

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

 Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two temporary 
business identification signs. The sign on the east side of the building will be approximately 
41 square feet and the sign on the south side of the building will be approximately 92 square 
feet. The signs will be made with banner material and will display the "Kinecta" Logo.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA21-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 117 East Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.02-1-2.1
Zoning District: AG Agricultural
Owner: Gleason, Michael P
Applicant: Gleason, Michael P

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

 Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to 
Code Section 185-196, for a porch addition. This property is zoned (AG) Agricultural and is 
designated historic.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021



































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA21-000003

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 810 Allens Creek Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.13-1-40
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Stahl Property Associates
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

 Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request informal design review for exterior 
changes to a designated historic home in Pittsford. Some of the changes include a dormer 
windows, detached garage, porte cochere and a covered walkway.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 15, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 







ALLENS CREEK ROAD

1
5
"
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
L
I
N

E

3

0

'

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

 

L

I

N

E

1

6

.

1

1

'

1

7

5

.

1

1

'

3
3

8
.
5

5
'

157.00'

Two Story Existing House

Proposed

Courtyard/Driveway

Proposed Garage

Proposed

Porte Cochere

Proposed

Entry

Proposed

 Fencing

Existing

Rear

Porch

1
5
"
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
L

I
N

E

1
5
"
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
L
I
N

E

40' SETBACK LINE

1200 SF

N

2
5

3
.
0

1
'

Proposed Driveway

Proposed

Addition

720 SF



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA21-000005

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 18 Golf Avenue  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 151.15-2-45.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Flannery, John B III
Applicant: Flannery, John B III

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

 Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting an informal review for the construction of an 
oversized accessory structure. The applicant would like to construct a barn/garage on the 
property of a designated historic structure.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021









RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 5, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 







Preliminary Quotation

Date of quote: 04/01/2021

Customer: John Flannery Building Site: 18 Golf Ave, Pittsford, NY

Barn Size & Style: 30’ x 42’ Colonial Grange

www.harvestmoontimberframe.com 1-860-631-1003 FaxPage 1



Layout:
● 30’ x 42’ footprint
● 30’ x 42’ loft with stair access / timber stair kit included
● 18 ’-0” plate height / 10’-0” clear height below loft
● 12” roof overhangs / Gable & Eave / 10:12 roof pitch
● 2x10 conventional rafters @ 16” o.c. for insulation (insulation not included) with timber

rafters visible from the interior at the post locations
● 2x6 conventional wall studs between or outbound of the posts, by others (not included in

this quote)

Frame:
● Rough sawn / full dimension hemlock timbers (smooth material available if desired)
● Mortise & tenon joinery with hardwood pegging & timber lags
● Pre-cut & labeled parts

Sheathing: quoted as options below
● Siding / 1x8 shiplap pine boards, applied vertically
● Loft Flooring / 2x8 tongue & groove yellow pine boards with v-groove edging
● Finished Ceiling / 1x8 tongue & groove pine boards with v-groove edging

Roofing Material:
● TBD, by others (not included in this quote)

Dormers, Cupolas, Doors & Other Options:
● TBD (available but not yet included in this quote)

Blue Prints:
● Architectural elevation drawings
● Engineered and wet stamped structural drawings / Licensed in the state of NY / quoted as

option below
● Foundation plan with connection details / engineered foundation quoted as option below
● Labeled assembly drawings

Delivery:
● Included to: Pittsford, NY
● 8-10 weeks lead time from approval of engineered drawings

Barn Raising & Construction Services:
● By others, not included in this quote (itinerant timber frame supervisor available

separately)

www.harvestmoontimberframe.com 1-860-631-1003 FaxPage 2



Pricing:
● $49,760 / Timber frame kit including delivery

Options:
● $8,410 / Siding
● $6,100 / Loft flooring
● $5,420 / Finished ceiling
● $795 / Engineered foundation drawing
● $2,025 / Engineered structural drawing

Estimate valid for 30 days from date of issue.

Note: Building sites located in seismic category C or D will have engineering costs quoted separately.
If there are drafting and engineering requirements to meet commercial or residential code that the
customer would like Harvest Moon to execute, those costs will be additional. (Plumbing, electrical,

HVAC, floor plans and RESCheck or COMCheck not included.)

www.harvestmoontimberframe.com 1-860-631-1003 FaxPage 3









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C21-000009

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3280 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-12
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Mc Donald's Corp
Applicant: Mc Donald's Corp

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

 Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is returning to request informal Design Review for the 
exterior alteration and renovation to the existing McDonald's Restaurant. The project 
consists of alterations to the façade, the roof and the color of the building.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2021





Property Pictures

Town of Pittsford GIS

3/18/2021, 4:38:18 PM

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





3/25/2021 Submission



3/25/2021 Submission






	01 Agenda_2021-05-13
	02 Agenda page 2_ May 13 DRHPB
	03 Minutes_2021-04-22
	04 85 Coventry Ridge Pavilion New DRB Submittal Packet
	85 Coventry Ridge DRB Submittal Packet
	85 Coventry Ridge app
	85 Coventry Ridge plans
	85 Coventry Ridge RN
	85 Coventry Ridge plot map
	39 Coventry Ridge
	83 Coventry Ridge
	93 Coventry Ridge
	85 Coventry Ridge pictometry2

	85 Coventry Ridge App2
	85 Coventry Ridge Drawing
	Sheets
	A1 - PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS


	85 Coventry Ridge Pavilion DRB Submittal Packet.pdf
	85 Coventry Ridge App
	85 Coventry Ridge Pic1
	85 Coventry Ridge Pic2
	85 Coventry Ridge Pic3
	85 Coventry Ridge Pic4
	85 Coventry Ridge Pic5
	85 Coventry Ridge Pictometry
	85 Coventry Ridge Plans
	85 Coventry Ridge RN
	85 Coventry Ridge
	Coventry Ridge House1
	Coventry Ridge House3
	Coventry Ridge House5


	05 21 Warder Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	21 Warder Dr App
	21 Warder Dr Pictometry
	21 Warder Dr Plans
	21 Warder Dr rear
	21 Warder Dr RN
	21 Warder Dr Survey
	WarderDr_19_front
	WarderDr_21_front
	WarderDr_22_front
	WarderDr_23_front

	06 22 Mill Neck Ln DRB Submittal Packet
	22 Mill Neck Ln app
	22 Mill Neck Ln Pictometry
	22 Mill Neck Ln RN
	22 Mill Neck Building Permit Application Packet
	MillNeckLane_18_front
	MillNeckLane_22_front
	MillNeckLane_24_front
	MillNeckLane_26_front

	07 3 Blackwood Cir DRB Submittal Packet
	3 Blackwood Cir App
	3 Blackwood Cir pictometry
	3 Blackwood Cir RN
	A21-023 Lot 41C plan-Lot 41C elevations (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 41C elevations (2)


	A21-023 Lot 41C plan-Lot 41C elevations (3)
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 41C elevations (3)


	A21-023 Lot 41C plan-Lot 41C elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 41C elevations


	0423 LOT C41  2021.04.12 (2)
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	11 Blackwood Cir
	15 Blackwood Cir
	17 Blackwood Cir

	08 28 & 30 Skylight Trl DRB Submittal Packet
	8&10 Skylight Trail DRB Submittal Packet
	A21-025 Alpine Ridge Unit 3 4-comparison
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A21-025 Alpine Ridge Unit 3 4-Lot 3 BASEMENT
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 3 BASEMENT


	A21-025 Alpine Ridge Unit 3 4-Lot 3 first
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 3 first


	A21-025 Alpine Ridge Unit 3 4-Lot 3 front
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 3 front


	A21-025 Alpine Ridge Unit 3 4-Lot 3 rear
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 3 rear


	Alpine Ridge-Plot Plan Lots 3 & 4 (4-13-21)
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 3-4 PLOT


	8&10 Skylight Trail App
	8&10 Skylight Trail RN
	Alpine Dr  New Map

	28 & 30 Skylight Trail app
	28 & 30 Skylight Trail Pictometry
	28 & 30 Skylight Trail RN
	A21-024 Alpine Ridge Unit 7 8-Lot 7 BASEMENT
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 7 BASEMENT


	A21-024 Alpine Ridge Unit 7 8-Lot 7 first
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 7 first


	A21-024 Alpine Ridge Unit 7 8-Lot 7 front
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 7 front


	A21-024 Alpine Ridge Unit 7 8-Lot 7 rear
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 7 rear


	A21-024 Alpine Ridge Unit 7 8-rendered fronts
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2688 Lot 7-8 Plot Plan (4-28-21)
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 7-8 PLOT



	09 882 Linden Ave DRB Submittal Packet
	882 Linden Ave App
	882 linden ave Front Picture
	882 Linden Ave Pictometry
	882 Linden Ave Plan
	882 Linden Ave RN
	882 Linden Ave Pics

	10 3330 Monroe Ave Sign DRB Submittal Application
	3330 Monore Ave Pictometry
	3330 Monroe Ave Building Permit Application Packet

	11 117 East St Porch DRB Submittal Packet
	117 East Street C of A Application Packet
	117 East Street C of A Application Packet
	117 East St Drawings

	117 East St C of A DRB Submital Packet
	117 East St C of A Application1
	117 East St C of A Application2
	117 East St C of A Application3
	117 East St C of A Application4
	117 East St Fence Picture

	117 East Street C of A Application Packet.pdf
	117 East Street C of A Application Packet
	117 East St Drawings


	12 810 Allens Creek 2 DRB Sbmittal Packet
	810 Allens Creek Informal DRB Submittal Packet
	810 Allens Creek Better Front
	810 Allens Creek Example1
	810 Allens Creek Example2
	810 Allens Creek Example3
	810 Allens Creek Front Elevation
	810 Allens Creek Front Pic
	810 Allens Creek Overview
	810 Allens Creek Proposed Site Plan
	810 Allens Creek Rd RN
	810 Allens Creek Rear Pic
	810 Allens Creek Side Pic
	810 Allens Creek Survey

	810 Allens Creek app2
	Proposed Site Plan HPC
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	snagit1
	snagit2

	13 18 Golf Ave Barn DRB Submittal Packet
	18 Golf Ave Barn App
	18 Golf Ave barn info
	18 Golf Ave Inside pic
	18 Golf Ave Map
	18 Golf Ave pic1
	18 Golf Ave pic2
	18 Golf Ave Pictometry
	18 Golf Ave RN
	18 Golf Ave DRB Submittal Packet
	18 Golf Ave Pictometry
	18 Golf Ave RN
	GolfAve_12_front
	GolfAve_26_front
	GolfAve_30_front
	18 Golf Ave C of A Application
	18 Golf Ave Elevations


	14 3280 Monroe Ave McDonalds 2 DRB Submittal Packet
	3280 Monroe Ave McDonalds DRB Submittal Packet
	3280 Monroe Ave McDonalds app
	3280 Monroe Ave McDonalds New Elevations




